CAREER MISSION: Passionate Nursing Graduate prepared to implement my academic training, clinical experience and knowledge of the healthcare field. Dedicated to utilizing therapeutic communication, patient education, advocacy and evidence based practices to provide quality patient care.

AREAS OF EXPERTISE:

- Medication Administration
- Taking & Recording Vitals
- Pain management
- Medical Terminology

- Direct Patient Care
- Medical Documentation
- Blood Drawing Procedures
- Electronic Medical Records; EPIC

CERTIFICATIONS/LICENSE:

- Registered Nurse- Bryant & Stratton
- Medical Assistant Certification NSU
- Certified Nurse Aid (CNA) Abbott Education Center
- Registered Medication Aide Training Solutions
- Phlebotomy Technician Training Solutions

EDUCATION:

Bryant & Stratton College, Virginia Beach, VA Associate of Applied Science in Nursing, August 2020

CLINICAL EXPERIENCE:

Completed clinical hours implementing comprehensive and effective care of the Nursing Process. Demonstrated clinical competence in performing Head-to-Toe assessments and vital signs. Assisted nurses with various tasks including venipuncture, medication administration, and wound care. Completed clinical rotations in Fundamental Nursing, Medical Surgical Nursing I & II, Family Child Nursing, Labor & Delivery, and Geriatric & Mental Health.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE:

Registered Nurse (RN), Intermediate Care burn/trauma/neurosurgical & med-surg/bariatric weight loss unit 05/2021 – Present

- Provide complex wound care
- Monitor and interpret telemetry and EKG results
- Collaborate with patients/families and/or report changes to physicians
- Manage acute illness in the presence of multiple comorbidities

Registered Nurse Associate (RN), Reboot functional health care 04/2021 - 07/2021

- Administer infusions
- Perform injections and blood draws
- Monitor patient's during office procedures

Registered Nurse Associate (RNA), Private Duty 09/2020-12/2020

- Monitor ventilator settings and suction client as needed
- Perform straight catheterization once a shift
- Give infusions via doctor's orders through PICC line.
- Administer feedings and medications through PEG tube.

Medication Aide (RMA), Harbor's Edge, Norfolk, VA 09/2017 - 06/2019

- Follow written and/or oral instructions to administer medications and document dosages and times.
- Dispense oral, inhalation, and topical medications to patients.

- Observe patients for drug reactions.
- Calculate medication dosages and stock medication cart.
- Record medications and dosages given in medication administration records chart. ٠

Nursing Care Partner (NCP), Sentara VBGH, Virginia Beach, VA 08/2017 – 12/2017

- Assessed vital signs every 4 hours and managed catheter care.
- Assisted and supported admissions with observing patients' physical and mental conditions. •
- Provided patient care, performed bed baths, sugar checks, and blood draws. ٠
- Reported any changes to nurse. ٠

Certified Nursing Assistant (CNA), Private Duty Care, Virginia Beach, VA 10/2015 - 10/2017

- Administered medication and assisted patients with activities of daily living (ADLs).
- Acted as live-in caregiver for a retired couple, providing dementia and stroke patient care. Provided • transportation and documented daily care.
- Established positive relationships with patients and their family members to provide peace of mind.
- Delivered intensive, multidisciplinary care, and offered companionship and conversation to patients.

Jacquelyn Brugh Page 2

Certified Nursing Assistant (CNA), Seniorcorp, Virginia Beach, VA 1/2015 – 10/2015

- Promoted health and well-being of patients by providing direct care. •

Certified Nursing Assistant (CNA), VA Government Disability, Virginia Beach, VA 7/2013 – 7/2015

Promoted highest level of functioning possible, caring for patient's personal needs

Additional experience as a Server/Bartender/Manager at The Raven Restaurant.

References Available Upon Request